ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT

OF NOTICE OF MEETING

The undersigned members of the Board of Education of Millard, District #017, Omaha,
Nebraska, hereby acknowledge receipt of advance notice of a meeting of said Board of

Education and the agenda for such meeting held at 7:00 P.M. on

July 21* 2003, at Don Stroh Administrative Center

5606 South 147th Street

Dated this 21st day of J ulv , 2003.

JCW
} ﬁ(ﬂaﬂa Vice President

Brad Burwell - Secretary

/% W””
Mike Ke%dyﬁrr/ea’surer
%ﬂln g70(32,9'60

Linda Poole

Ct bl
















Agenda
July 21, 2003
Page 2

12. Approval of Rule 6320.1 - Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment — Students’
Requirements for Senior High School Graduation

13. Approval of Rule 6330.1 — Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment — Grading
Guidelines for Third — Twelfth Grade

14. First Reading of Policy 6335 - Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment — Awards for
Achievement

15. First Reading Policy 6675 — Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment — Exempt
School

16. First Reading of Policy 6680 — Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment —- Nonpublic
Schools

17. Approval of Rule 6750.1 — Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment - Student Fees

18. Personnel Action: Resignations and New Hires

19. Collective Bargaining Negotiation (Executive Session)

I. Repotts
1. Quarterly Investment Report
2. Construction Report: HVAC, Millard North Entrance, Central Middle Roof

J. Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar..
1. Board of Education Meeting on August 4, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
| Administration Center, 5606 South 147™ Street.
2. Committee of the Whole Meeting on August 11, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street.

P B I N e vl Er " g gleyla g pra MAwceeAnee

Asemint 11 N0t




BOARD OF EDUCATION

MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
K OMAHA, NEBRASKA
REGULAR MEETING STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147TH STREET

JULY 21, 2003

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM

6:55 P.M. — Public Hearing on Policy 6750 — Student Fees

A,

B
C.
D

} *E.2.

*E.4.

F.1.

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and
comments on agenda items only. Please make sure a request form is given to the Board
President prior to the meeting.

Motion by , seconded by , to approve the Board of
Education Minutes of July 7, 2003. (Sec enclosure.)

Motion by , seconded by , to approve bills. (See
enclosure.)

Motion by , seconded by , to receive the treasurer’s
report and place on file. (See enclosure.)

Superintendent’s Report

Board Comments/Announcement

Motion by , seconded by , to approve Policy 1345 —

LI DN N SV LI DR S o DR, hY

. .
L= NP

&.‘L#l




Admijnistrative Memaorandum

j July 21, 2003

Page 2

—

1

4

H.5.

H.6.

H.7.

H.8.

Motion by , seconded by , to approve Rule 4160.1 -
Personnel — Evaluation — Certificated Staff. (See enclosure.)

Motion by , seconded by , to approve Rule 4160.2 —
Personnel — Evaluation — Non Certificated. (See enclosure.)

Motion by , seconded by , to delete Policy 5126 —

Students — Awards for Achievement. (See enclosure.)

Motion by , seconded by , to delete Rule 5126.1 -

Students — Awards for Achievement. ( See enclosure.)




Administrative Memorandum
July 21, 2003
Page 3

H.18. Personnel Action: Resignations and Teacher(s) for Hire. (See enclosure.)

H.19.  Collective Bargaining Negotiation (Executive Session)

I. Reports
=" zm

.
—
. L 5

——
—

T ———

2. Construction Report: HVAC, Millard North Entrance, Central Middle Roof

j 3
———
it

J. Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar.

1 .
gy ¥ & Ly .

o

iy,

.
—

L

P —
e
\ J




Enclosure E.l.

MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS July 21, 2003
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 17

5 A meeting was held of the Board of Education of the School District No. 17, in the County of

Fl - ; :-- ‘i-‘-ﬂ fld....am_. Joh ) ) SR MR - o B A— Ali_,‘r_. ﬂ-m—&’w’w"‘ PP Y . FY 474

p.m., Monday, July 7, 2003, at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street.

PRFSENT:  Rrad Rurwell Mike Pote TeapStathert Mike Kennedy and Dulie Johngon

ABSENT: Linda Poole

1 Eﬁ‘—' TN, L E : . . e — Bl o et e | i AT e A D R |
T —

g




Board of Education Minutes
July 7, 2003
Page 2

Superintendent’s Highlights:

1. Just a reminder that there will be a Board Committee Meeting at 5 p.m. on July 21,
2003, prior to the Board of Education Mecting at 7 p.m.

b 1iﬁ‘ﬂ 'i.

the Board and Superintendent. Hopefully this can be done sometime in August.

3. Strategic Planning will be August 25, 26, and 27, 2003.

J"EL,. !‘\......Ln velalia Qalnnla med ~dlimu asaantl Aintmindta hasen Hlad a Tnuronit aaainot tha

=,
by,




Board of Education Minutes
July 7, 2003
Page 3

'\@ﬂﬁmvﬂfﬁ Eﬁymawa—]‘M{mﬂ tn degignate K aith Ttz ac the Nictrict’e

o
"
.

reprcsent;itive to ESU #3 and to approve the Core Service Funds Purposes and Property Tax
Levy Purposes for ESU #3. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

a %’ ¥ Jt. Vo1 [ “s-._? }'z.-‘ i - T oo e gk =it s 1o tle 0 e tbaradnua nend 3Ailra Raotn .
B l—

Brad Burwcll and Llnda Poole to the National Federat1on of Urban-Suburban Schoel Districts

Fo N ]




Board of Education Minutes
July 7, 2003
Page 4

Collective Bargaining Negotiations Update and Land Purchase were delayed to the end of the
O — e

e |

Reports given included: A Class Size Reduction Grant Program, Terra Nova Achievement
Results — Year End Results, Pupil Services Year End Report, Staff Development Differentiation
I Report, and SIMS Integrated Grade Book.

Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar includes: A Committee of the Whole Meeting will be held

irﬂ]u 10 ril— & n v at the Nan Qtrah A Aminictratian narﬁiﬂﬁgﬂ“:ﬁh IATI qn’ﬁf“' A

Board of Education Meeting will be held on July 21, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street. A Board of Education Meeting will be held on

August 4, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street. A

Committee of the Whole Meeting will be held on August 11, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street. A Board of Education Meeting will be held on

August 18, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street.

The Strategic Planning will be held on August 25, 26 and 27, 2003. The 25" will be a dinner and
“Introduction”, the 26th will be a full day 8 a.m. to 8 p.m., and the 27" will be from 8 a.m. to
‘“M’{E__iﬂk A L el b e £ Ll et e R e




Millard Public Schools

July 21, 2003



Mil
Check Number Dat
201845 m




Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 7/21/03 - 7/21/03

Date: 7/14/03

Check Number Date Vendor No - Vendor Name Amount
201840 7/21/03 133034 MARGARITE GOODENOW 810.00
201841 7121/03 068801 NEBRASKA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT 2,787.89
201843 7/21/03 101476 SODEXHO MARRIOTT INC 38,375.01

Total for GENERAL FUND 41,972.90

201842 7121103 102976 CHUCK MATSON 725.00
Total for GRANT FUND 725.00
Report Total 42,697.90

Page 1



=T % —% =

1.
ﬂl
X N Y . : i)
dradlll FF'=uUuoL ovrirovwovoOoc\guUuuUuouogurooDo u U LU
__u 2222222222222222222222222222222 W |




e

Millard Public Schools G

Check Number Date Vendor No Vendc=
201806 7121/03 107541 APPLI
201810 7/21/03 108395 GLORI
201811 7121/03 023856 CAMBRHE

201832 7/21/03 130548 NCS PE-‘I

201821 7/21/03 049850 HY~VEE




Millard Public Schools Check Register for 7/10/03 - 7/10/03

Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amouy
201792 7/10/03 109095 JULIE B BARNES 124,
201793 71003 133042 KIMBERLIE A BUHR 40,
201795 7110/03 032061 D & D LASER 715.8
201796 7/10/03 106773 FIRST NATIONAL BANK VISA 4477,
201797 7/10/03 106386 DONNA R HELVERING 1,547.
2017098 710/03 132423 HEWLET PACKARD CO 478.
201800 7/10/03 063736 NEBRASKA SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL 1,300.
201801 7110/03 068393 NEBRASKA STATE PATROL 70.0'
201802 7110/03 106967 PHILFLEET ADVANTAGE . 3,585.
201803 7M0/03 130787 SUBURBAN SCHOOL SUPERINTENDENTS 200.%
201804 7/10/03 090678 UNISOURCE 16,232, ,‘

Total for GENERAL FUND 28,7715
201794 7/10/03 132170 CORMAC! CONSTRUCTION INC. 5,000.d
Total for SPECIAL BUILDING 5,000.0
201796 7/10/03 106773 FIRST NATIONAL BANK VISA 2,100.0
201799 7/10/03 132850 NATIONAL DOWN SYNDROME SOCIETY 730.0]
201800 7/10/03 063736 NEBRASKA SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL 2,300.04
Total for GRANT FUND 5,130.00
Report Total 38.901.5:

Page 1




Hot Lunch Fund Millard Public Schools Check Register for 7/3/03 - 7/3/03

Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
17608 713103 010250 GREATER OMAHA REFRIGERATION 569.31
17609 7/3/03 102445 EDRIE K PEARCE 612.80

Total for FOOD SERVICE 1,182.11
Report Total 1,182.11

Page 1












- — R -, L -.aﬂ'
) Report Totals: 16,336.26 1,017.83 2,773.12 0.00 14,580.97

Abbott Elementary 06/09/2003 12:45:52 PM Page 1



§ Tl
_ N A = B | S
Report Totals: 2,945.41 1,931.20 0.00 0.00 4,876.61

’




____1

p— T o P— . ol ~
Report Totals: 16,822.82 2,581.23 8,166.57 0.00 11,237.48

[D/IL/W%M

utha idbsens

Ackerman Elementary

06/15/2003 02:12:00 PM Page 1



.

Ackerman Elementary - Fee Fund 06/13/2003 12:08:55 PM Page 1



I—n'.m;'“ . ‘.f
|

ik lﬁ

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT Totals: -673.98 120.00 1,507.21 0.00 -2,061.18

F DISTRICT CUSTODIAL
700 REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
720 CONVENTION 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
F DISTRICT CUSTOD!AL Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Report Totals: 1,319.86 673.34 2,120.77 0.00 -127.57

Bess Streeter Aldrich
May Reconciliation
6/6/03 —
]
Cindi Alberico
Secret;

[ehb

Rich Pahls
Principal

Aldrich Elementary 06/06/2003 09:05:45 AM Page 1









r -

‘r

T aurl oot AL FooMAGE I - At eRIRJI s " ;m_tm ¥ A =romy

A Extra-curricular

210 Mini Classes ' 2,520.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,520.00
616 fees fund/field trips 5,058.69 2,296.95 0.00 0.00 7,355.64

A Extra-curricular Tolals: 7,578.69 2,296.95 0.00 0.00 9,875.64
Report Totals: 7.578.69 2,296.95 0.00 0.00 9,875.64

Black Elk Elementary - Fee Fund 06/12/2003 02:28:08 PM Page 1



E——
:

F DISTRICT CUSTODIAL Totals: ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Report Totals: 16,297.79 1.419.88 5.247.01 0.00 12,470.66

Ut Rhoso, Prineipal e D A

Bryan Elementary School 06/09/2003'01:36:45 PM /Page 1




—1

-
T end P OUTICUST s Tuou T om, R 3,£9:.800 RYEVT] TAvH) 5,241.8¢
Report Tolals: 0.00 5,291.88 0.00 0.00 5,291.88

Bryan Elementary - Fee Fund

06/02/2003 02:23:55 PM

Page 1



S LasBa Bl ¥ . BN A J "y TEE . i 1w o T

605 TECHNOLOGY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

610 LIBRARY 3,032.35 4,733.42 4,532.27 0.00 3,233.50
615 PAYBAC 41547 0.00 0.00 0.00 41547
620 PTO FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
625 BOWLING 14.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 14.95

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT Totals: 2,077.78 8,400.67 6,343.27 0.00 4,144.18

F DISTRICT CUSTODIAL
700 REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
720 CONVENTION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

O

' BT

Report Totals: 22,364.38 10,994.96 10,649.90 0.00 22,709.44




S ¥ | — R

Report Totals: 2,737.00 939.25 3,676.25 0.00 0.00

% g+ Nt N

Cather Elementary - Fee Fund 06/08/2003 11:09:34 AM Page 1



1Y =~

: : s  E— ﬂ fti]

» T,

—_____,-}Iqeﬂ,g__‘_&_. . : -i:‘!’.w m -

-

Report Totals: 11,496.96 33,986.04 26,050.76 0.00 19,432.24

by DettLbgs

Lo et

- i
i

19,432+24 +
2553494 +
21:967+18

. 1 Ege !



- v

T p— T wrmw et

= W] 054

2000 Clubs 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.00 0.00
2010 Choir 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2050 Student Council 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

A Extra-Curricular Activities Totals: 0.00 2,534.94 0.00 0.00 2,534.94
Report Totals: 0.00 2,534.94 0.00 0.00 2,534.94

Cody Elementary - Fee Fund

06/06/2003 09:26:44 AM

Page 1



-

640 DRUG AWARENESS 23.68 0.00 57.50 0.00 -33.81

e e U

: _
i
——— T R T ‘ =7y Ji—— sty
i
N ]
F DISTRICT CUSTODIAL Totals: .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Report Totals: 7.751.55 261.23 1,563.48 0.00 6,449.30

X kwg\\&&m

LY

Cottonwood Elementary School 06/09/2003 07:55:41 AM Page 1



Report Totals: 1,872.26 1,433.29 0.00 0.00 3,3056.55
H D
¥ .
]

i | .
> ﬂr
oy — — —m — @ @ @ —————————— Y
' VLDV IGHHIGIRGLY T 1 Wid VUL Vo 1S AT 1 agﬂ i -




[ 1 g

e Ly o (PR [TRVIY] [VAVIT] 1,606 r2
Report Totals: 11,184.62 10,331.42 4,764 .68 0.00 16,751.36

\“\%&&6@ b\l\\os DW‘&

Q.\’R\

ﬂ

Disney Elementary 06/06/2003 02:41:58 PM Page 1



—————— s FUdR) m BRALE FELD THIPS 3574} 0.00 0.00 0.00 451,50
1015 FIFTH GRADE FIELD TRIPS 255.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 255,00

1016 K-5 SPED FIELD TRIPS B 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

A EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES Totals: 1,507.95 363.00 0.00 0.00 1,890.05

Report Totals: 1,507.95 383.00 0.00 0.00 1,890.95

06/06/2003 02:42:55 PM Page 1

Disney Elementary - Fee Fund









BT, ALYy ' P | Ydo bLs "TTuw  oTHOW
e i—

6

fo

§Z

Harvey Oaks Elementary 06/06/2003 11:22:09 AM Page 1



v TeMm Cdsh Baldrit® report Arranged by:

ALL Data
Date: 05/01/2003 thru 05/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Numb~
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance

r

U "G rieg Tnps 208 20 T142.90 b:00 0.00 349,10

1100 1st Grade-Field Trips 240.00 169.30 0.00 0.00 409.30
1200 2nd Grade-Field Trips 314.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 314.40
1300 3rd Grade-Field Trips 160.75 416.50 0.00 0.00 577.25
1400 4th Grade-Field Trips 5589.75 221.15 0.00 0.00 780.90
1500 5th Grade-Fieid Trips 248.95 36.55 0.00 0.00 285.50
Totals: 1,730.05 986.40 0.00 0.00 2,716.45

Report Totals: 1,730.05 886.40 0.00 0.00 2,716.45

Harvey Oaks Elementary - Fee Fund 06/06/2003 11:14:.07 AM Page 1






= . F]
e iﬁ n}
M RALGTGU LUK ALUVIUGD | A, ] 1L, 445,00 80J.TH . , .:31 83
Report Totals: 1,448.78 1,246.40 0.00 0.00 2,695.18

r

m— T e









-1
-z [PATLY) U.U\J
F DISTRICT CUSTODIAL Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Report Totals: 8,870.98 §17.63 5,511.97 0.00 3,876.64
CGunan. n oo
Ann Thomas, Secretary — Montclair Elementary
W 1l;
[ B ] ) LEY/ - .
Kara Hutton, Principal ~ Montclair Elementary
Montclair Elementary 06/06/2003 01:49:58 PM Page 1



iy |

S —— e oo - d,'lMﬁ
- Report Totals: 0.00 8,199.29 0.00 0.00 8,199.29

AT

Kara Hutton, Principal - Montclair Elementary

Montclair Elementary - Fee Fund 06/06/2003 01:52:18 PM Page 1



603 FIELD TRIPS -1,683.43 225.00 1,156.71 -280.56 -2,895.70

—

= |
. - L e - nee———— . dF T
610 LIBRARY 2,996.27 122,50 2,257.03 0.00 861.74
620 CONVENTION FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
630 PAYBACK 991.22 149.63 0.00 0.00 1,140.85
640 SPED GRANT 102.72 0.00 102.72 0.00 0.00

-
Jany. oyt Ty [FITITR Y o, L04,090 'LHQ.!

Report Totals: 9,389.21 1,430.46 6,263.75 -370.92 4,185.00

et i S W VAW e wraewe T A e T WA T

'/j);g N\mm dm Yrmmzp

Morton Elementary 06/10/2003 12:30:02 PM Page 1



?
'y

&
_ k-

1010 FIRST GRADE 295.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 295.00
1020 SECOND GRADE 83.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 83.00
1030 THIRD GRADE 0.00 341.95 0.00 0.00 341.95
1040 FOURTH GRADE 847.77 452.10 0.00 0.00 1,299.87
1050 FIFTH GRADE 0.00 0.00 0.00 370.90 370.90
1060 PHYSICAL EDUCATION - 241.02 0.00 0.00 000 24102

- T
A EXIRA CURRICULAR ACTIVH IES Toials: 2,20348 1.016.35 0.00 370.90 3,590.74
Report Totals: 2,203.49 1,016.35 0.00 370.90 3,590.74
06/10/2003 10:41:01 AM Page 1

Morton Elementary - Fee Fund



E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT Totals: -1,702.86 69.39

-3,915.82

2,282.35 0.00
F DISTRICT CUSTODIAL
802 CONVENTION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
F DISTRICT CUSTODIAL Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Report Totals: 18,092.71 2,175.12 4,973.00. 0.00 15,294.83

- 4lele3
Brrwic Kbt

g
i ST

el

AT’



~ —rr oraa hodh o — =

Neihardt Elementary School - Fee Fund 06/06/2003 09:42:25 AM Page 1



0.00

612 Safety Patrol 0.00 0.00 0.00
614 Special Projects 707.01 1,207.00 687.23 0.00 1,2286.78
615 PayBac 957.40 28.51 0.00 0.00 8985.91
616 P.E. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
617 Music ~ -80.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 -80.34
E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT Totals: 6.245.27 4,272.44 5,449.96 0.00 5,067.75
G DISTRICT CUST. ACCOUNTS
800 Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
802 Convention 41.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 __ 4122
. - 3 24
;_——r .
; LI
} al

- 1w s v

Report Totals: 11,596.38

o

L0l

ok + Ok 603
94,12&. Qe Gugym, ma
AKeggy. Brerdel Bhinepo
Norris Elementary School Page 1

06/05/2003 02:01:36 PM

b



...... i W g

2000 Clubs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2010 Choir 82.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 82.65
2050 Student Council 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

A Extra-Curricular Activities Totals: 1,744.75 1.719.00 0.00 0.00 3,463.75
Report Totals: 1,744.75 1,719.00 0.00 Q.00 3,483.75




Teww s eb A s l.—Cu

F DISTRICT CUSTODIAL Totals: 686.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 686.50

= w ey '.vi.!. 1 !.h.-.—_"-"_’_' ot
v

- P

PRINCIPAL

SECRETARY




e —

Y - ey e _,,—Fa . L
= - A -
Ay

-—

—_—

_—— L e ' T U v QL] rimt

PRINCIPAL

SECRETARY (

Report Totals: 4,038.10 401.00 0.00 0.00 4,439.10

Rockwell Elementary - Fee Fund

06/10/2003 11:13:56 AM Page 1



cim— " wf

Rohwer Elementary 06/04/2003 03:09:33 PM Page 1



"]

Rohwer Elementary - Fee Fund

3

06/04/2003 03:10:48 PM

Page 1



““‘ Y

/yé’w/&

Sandoz Elementary 06/11/2003 12:14:49 PM Page 1



i
| - %
bl |

— B PR
| Ju—— o I o 15.000.24

/ | ) Oﬁ’

! 1 N (Q - 10

o
;o >,
o b 10 U

- ¥rIOGrsr SYOliTeTIEe ¥

LorgeE 20Us 0621737 PM









D el it

E——
— . —. | Sty
- .

- L]
" nepun ruEidT Z 514,20 1,907.25 UG 0.00 3,301.4

Qacdy. 2 Zrass

Willowdale Elementary - Fee Fund 06/10/2003 08:31:25 AM Page 1



460 STUDENT CLUBS MISC. 190.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 190.33

EE— T B W 5 : Y, . = = X0
480 DRAMA CLUB 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00

D Clubs and Organizations Totals: 3,268.15 1,073.02 1,097.13 0.00 3,244.04
E School Custodial Accounts

505 ART CLASS -3.34 0.00 0. 00 0.00 -3.34
509 8TH GRADE FAREWELL -401.55 1,018.00 203.85 0.00 412.60
510 FIELD TRIPS -1,083.05 0.00 586.28 0.00 -1,669.33
511 SPECIAL EVENTS 677.81 47.00 0.00 0.00 724.81
512 HELP FUND 1,482.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,482.90

. T T —— i c‘i!-.F
525 AMS T-SHIRT SALES -54.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 -54.21
528 A.P.E. T-SHIRTS 181.50 63.00 0.00 0.00 24450
530 OUTDOOR CLASSROOM 1,828.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,828.09

Andersen Middle School 06/20/2003 12:06:11 PM Page 1



FUUJ OAVINGO -8,905.60 0.00 5.78 0.00 -8,911.38
710 INTEREST ON SAVINGS 3,905.60 5,78 0.00 0.00 3,911.38
G investments Totals: -5,000.00 5.78 578 0.00 -5,000.00

H Athletic Department

e YR VY] wuy 55‘5 600
Report Totals: 68,698.76 5,728.19 9,424 43 0.00 66,002.52
= =-= L
T LT e L 0612072003 12:06:11 PM

Page 2






v
Date (%’/ 2 (J /C )




I
;@
; x

]
i WA YWl warasaTrLNT . — ™
511 NEW TEACHER FUND 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00
512 KIDS HELPING KIDS FUND 0.00 240.50 103.80 0.00 136.70
515 ASSIGNMENT NOTEBOURS 302,65 T, Uy u.uu 32289
4
080 MLRARY : R o iy S Y. ey
525 FUND RAISER 1995-96-97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
530 FUNDRAISER 97-98,COCURRICULAR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
535 VOCAL MUSIC 102.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 102.33
540 FUNDRAISER 98-99, LIBRARY 39,12 0.00 0.00 0.00 39.12
545 ORCHESTRA 7.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.86
550 SUMMER SCHOOL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
555 FUNDRAISER 99:00, PRODUCTIVITY & 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
560 PHYSICAL EDUCATION 266.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 266.91
| 565 FUNDRAISER '00-'01, (SIGNS, SCHOLARSHIPS, 18.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.7
yr
)

— B .

b__l-:;;_) .

4

_—_—_—_——_—_—_—_—"’,e.
——————EEESSSSSSssssssssssmey
—————————————————————————————————————————————

I
I
|
|
|
I
I
[
i
|
|
i
ﬁ
—

TETARIIGAN W A At ] U FW UM NN s S b et






o, TR P,
C ACADEMIC CLUBS Totals: 11,719.61 2,843.00 136.58 0.00 1442603

- 1 .
maemwdwet ¥
420 SNACK AND STITCH -76.90 0.00 o.oo 0.00 -76.90
O CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS Totals: -76.90 .00 0.00 0.00 -76.20
E SCHOCI CUSTODIAL ACCOUNTS
520 SOCIAL/HOSPITALITY 88317 000 0.00 0.00 883,17
530 PEALOCK 157552 48.00 0.00 0.00 1,623.52

"
——————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
e -

i
1

—m ——— [} S AN LYAw Y] A, ‘J
S0 INDUS 1 RIAL ARG Y 41242 13600 186.28 0.00 862.14
560 ART CLASS 203.81 000 0.00 0.0 203.81
580 LIBRARY 6,303.49 75.01 2851 000 6,349.99
581 6A FIELD TRIP 55.71 000 0.00 0.00 £5.74
582 68 FIELD TRIP -79.49 0.00 0.00 000 70.49
583 6C FIELD TRIP 000 0.00 0.00 00 0.00
584 7A FIELD TRIP 0.00 000 0.00 000 000
585 78 FIELD TRIP 83918 000 0.00 0.00 83018

TNEWT WMiaale School




Kiewit Middle School 06/12/2003 07:09:08 AM Page 2






, - s E— - JE— - woodnd
r ¥
505 COURTESY COMMITTEE 939.35 0.00 31.07 0.00 908,28
4
} ,
‘ ! .
. -r;;
—_1“

T ket

£507 6B FIELD TRIPS 115,32 .00 0.00 0.00 115.32
508 7A FIELD TRIPS -365.44 0.00 180.68 0.00 -526.12

510 8A FIELD TRIPS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
511 88 FIELD TRIPS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
512 8 C FIELD TRIPS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
515 FUND RAISING 37,661.12 0.00 1,263.51 0.00 36,387.61
520 GYM SUITS -143.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 -143.890
525 HOME EC PROJECTS 851.09 338.75 908.55 0.00 281.29
526 HONORS BAND -0.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 -0.38
527 HAL TRIPS -68.07 0.00 26.78 0.00 -84.85

Miliard North Middle School 06/03/2003 12:26:51 PM Page 1



—! !!'_J' _

i,

700 INVESTMENTS

710 INTEREST FROM SAVINGS
G INVESTMENTS Totals:
R REIMBURSEMENT

800 REIMBURSEMENT
R REIMBURSEMENT Totals:

Report Totals:

-26,682.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 -28,682.24
4,537.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,537.65
-24,144.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 -24,144.59
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
41,425.87 4,416.21 8,883.80 0.00 36,058.28

( tten S
o

Dl b

b ot

Millard North Middle School

06/03/2003 12:26:51 PM

Page 2



caed o) LLUD 0.00 0.00 0.0(_) 0.00 0.00

|
i

¥ -]

, .

e F— _ Zﬁ'ﬁf

B . o
| 2513 FIDDLE FEST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2526 HONORS BAND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2535 INSTRUMENT RENTAL .00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

.

r-l‘_'_ T

n ] ——— wauw YAV auelJ " °
‘A EXTRACURRICULAR Totals: 4,806.50 607.00 0.00 0.00 5,513.50
Report Totals: 4,906.50 607.00 0.00 0.00 §513.50

(it s S5
Thosblone

Feuhh

Millard North Middle School / Fee Fund 06/03/2003 12:08:34 PM Page 1



- -l

E ADMIN CUSTODIAL ACCOUNTS

601 Employee Hospitality 865.81 0.00 240.71 0.00 625.10
€03 Gym Fees 673.74 6.00 0.00 0.00 679.74
604 Art 2,601.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,601,086
605 Book Fines 3,374.98 1,479.16 c.00 , 0.00 4,854.14
606 Library 2,356.08 125.98 : 24.00 0.00 2,458.07
'.']
. -r%
: J
— — R—— P =3 ] té.ﬂd__‘m
608 Leadership Workshop 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
608 Parent Pack Resource 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
610 8th Grade Farewell 1,247.54 0.00 44.80 0.00 1.202.64
| =
— o

I ——
- amwf - _— — “J,

; - —
—‘q
E— 7
: )
r 1

e s — e ETTTET ST T W LI e e ] YT I [+ 19 R-) | o.ou 1?,875:95

Russell Middle Schoot 06/30/2003 09:25:12 AM Page 1






ﬁm F‘)& 2450

2418 Spirit Club 58.00 59.00

2420 Japanese Club 0.00 0 o ¢} 0.00 0.00 0.00

2716 Dulcimer Club 260.00 0.00 0.c0 0.00 260.00
B Clubs/Activities Totals: 319.00 69.00 0.00 0.00 388.C
C Athletics

Ty

'"-—.ﬂ?rl
T Atnlencs Tofals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Report Totals: 131655 859.00 0.00 0.00 2,175.55
Principal signature Mi%‘ ZM p
Bookkeeper signature 61,\,-4\.«,\,\ J< S—la‘okq
[ Q

Date L 1 ) ) )

Russell Middle School 06/30/2003 09:26:02 AM Page 1



=
]

— . "
—Ef
ﬁ!ﬁi— o i

[
]

e T—"1l s
614 BROADCAST CLUB 183.69 0.00 0.00 0.0C 183.69

615 VICA™ 2,769.26 132.00 111.00 0.00 2,790.26

C ACADEMIC CLUBS Totals: 30,312.45 4,405.03 3,863.45 0.00 30,854.03




47 NMiLLARU BAOKETBALL/OLL LHIVALL 3B 0.00 0.00 0.00 38.17

I L "1 '] T,%2U.9

505 FROEMMING/MEMORIAL 659.01 0.00 Q.00 0.00 §59.01

- .

,,,,,, - ALY WU :ﬁ.

515 JAPANESE CLUB 262.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 262.78

I__m,._ { A 3_{1—.3,.“111 e _ o TN _.: EEA




=y B gy e " e A¥l ’ ‘2.30#3‘
622 SPEECH -1,576.78 475.00 0.00 0.00 -1,101.78
701 NOT INUSE 0.00 0.00 0.c0 0.00 0.00

‘ +
= . ... ... iiii---—"71

-7

-
e — ,

T TR
S ———————————————————— e
755 GRADUATION EXPENSES 1,177.49 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 1,177.49
760 NOT INUSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
770 ADVERTISING 1,351.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,351.87
F ACADEMIC CUSTODIAL ACCOUNTS Totals: 11,525.60 4,182.05 1,881.82 0.00 13,835.73
G DISTRICT CUSTODIAL ACCOUNTS
/801 NOT IN USE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
803 SUMMER SCHOOL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
805 OTHER 0.00 192.40 164.70 0.00 27.70

, — ]

LT
. - a3 ——— o vl P fd N
el LY TR W e ) A JmF — 0_'0!
: G DISTRICT CUSTODIAL ACCOUNTS Totals: 259.72 192.40 164.70 £.00 287.42




<odd R 1TANRTING WAl UV Uy IA _ Goo

S BANKING Totals: -500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Z INVESTMENTS

900 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSITS -384,565.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 -384,565.64

505 MM EAGLE FUND -19,375.83 0.00 18.53 0.00 -19,304.36

Z INVESTMENTS Totals: -403,941.47 0.00 18.53 0.00 -403,960.00

Report Totals: 10,004.67 68,309.59 690,848.85 0.00 -11,534.59

y
YWe/03

o sk obhone-
QQ%MW MW

6
O=A
0
]]{53&'59-
,]37:605"98*
. -Q0o - '
; 0 126’07].39#1'
07 T 20031 T 1200 AN Pafe 4

ﬁﬂimlgh W55 1 Rom by \‘Efu



. -
BT Y AT L A USTE | 5T 3 58T X 0.00 117,705.98
B POST SECONDARY EDUCATION _
6000 AP EXAM FEES 18,360.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,360.00
6015 1B EXAM FEES 543.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 543.00
B POST SECONDARY EDUCATION Totals: 19,903.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 19,903.00
Report Totals: 129,044 .57 8,561.41 0.00 0.00 137,605.98

G¢/10/03 7 o CZ :
o3 Gt ’

137:605-98~
11253459~

000 |
126201 + 39w ¥

Millard North High School/Fee Fund 06/06/2003 09:06:30 AM _ Page 1



IRT-NVXvas]

C ATHLETICS

201 Concessions : 15,864.35 2,073.89 1,123.14 0.00 16,815.10
202 Athletics -7.933.51 587.17 3,347.10 -39.95 -10,733.39
204 Athletic Clothing 120.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 120.00
205 Letler Jackets 1,663.18 170.00 0.00 0.00 1,833.1°
206 Activity Tickets 18,717.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,717.50

e
-

T

"

T rTRIwREY
g

e ———

210 Athletic Capital Outlay 147,250.25 0.00 31,265.00 0.00 115,985.25

-




e ——— o Crgrwi b FETRCRTTN V] 40,091.74 -ay.ﬁgﬁsﬁ.ﬂ'& i
D ORGANIZATIONS AND CLUBS

301 DECA -17,957.50 5,736.04 163.24 0.00 -12,384.70
7
]
l
W
]
v =1 m 3 - - ..‘.U:!.’;_ ] -‘-;-V,JT\T!!'_'
305 Spanish Club 1,310.00 224.00 207.55 0.00 1,326.45
;
' ——————————————————— F—:
WUl SLniial wid ' |, 43L.Lf u.u u.ug L 1,432.27
310 Nationa! Forensics League 1,200.03 0.00 153.81 0.00 1,046.22
T o
1
L
Lo
T - *ﬁ
— Y g 5"
312 Forensics Ciub 153.07 515.00 899.18 0.00 -231.11

=¥ P00 (DT MY ey -, J—C 5,356.90
315 Debate Club 1,428.81 315.00 1,206.32 0.00 537.49
317 Play Production 2,645.70 5,496.00 517.86 0.00 7,623.84
318 Thespians -9,618.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 -9.618.334,‘
319 Athletic Trainers 557.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 §557.07
385 Fashion Merchandising 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
399 Auditorium Manager -5,334.00 0.00 805.20 0.00 -6.139.20{'
409 Band Dept Trips -211.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 -211.35

Millard South High School - Activity Fund : 06/10/2003 01:26:51 PM Page 2



e
604 Physical Education Fund 11.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 11.38

605 Pool Maintenance 6,336.73 1,430.00 25.00 0.00 7.741.73

606 Art Fees 1,312.38 20.00 676.19 0.00 656.19

607 Book Fines 9,161.28 980.63 52.00 0.00 10,089.91

610 Information Center 244.31 288.77 0.00 0.00 533.08
. —
L4

e {
—

L

. T IULLAE A BT 4 e v sifolg Utol -2, 15750
614 Transcript and Test Fees 2,110.36 40.00 0.00 0.00 2,150.36
615 Close-Up 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
616 Clearing Account 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
617 Shop Fees -12.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 -12.41
618 Musical Production 4,672.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,672.18
621 Graphics Tech 1,797.56 79.65 733.64 0.00 1.143.57
622 Construction Tech 302.12 475.95 0.00 0.00 778.07

¥ ] .
-
. ] H —_— T Ve 30T
624 Power Tech 100.82 41.00 0.00 0.00 141.82
625 Sclence Replacements -810.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -810.00

?
— 'hl'.l t-u _J.MI,RL A G rwcuvary Fgél—'%Mégg 3



U (L) MUSIC : uul J.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
401 (D) Cheerleading - Varsity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

. 3
TUET W WHSGHGEU Y " Ul YAy [VRVIT) .Uy u.uu U.UU fﬂﬁﬂ

403 (D) Cheerleading - Freshman 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

405 (D) Dance Team 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
508 Yearbock 1996-97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

™
; N
I .n N "I .,F=§‘
————————————— ” n —
; -_—
|i v .
e ST o T e T T
511 Cheerleading - Varsity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
512 Cheerleading - Junicr Varsity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
513 Cheerleading - Freshman 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.c0

WD STaU1 Mg SeriuD! - ATEvilY FUng UG/ 1072003 07:26:51 PM Page 4



1 JF...J -~ -;i'l_.-} w kel

Miltard South High School - Activity Fund 06/10/2003 01:26:51 PM Page 5



_s’
.' ; 7.2 : _

-
e T o [ OF | P— offy L] — e 0.05 85%.00
2517 JV Cheerleading Camp 0.00 710.00 0.00 0.00 710.00
2518 Fr Cheerleading Camp 0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00
2585 FCCLA . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2599 Intramurals 1,227.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,227.00
3000 Summer Athletic Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4000 Advanced Placement Tests 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4050 Peru Early Eniry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
S000 Sport Participating Fee 19,148.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,148.85
5020 Band Faricipating Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| 1] 4

. Y T ] mm

v.uu

o

ﬁm,

ﬂ
-. AT gy oy
5050 Forensics Paricipating Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5060 Show Choir Participaling Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
A Extracurricular Activities Totals: 39,002.62 13,554.83 0.00 0.00 52,557.45
B Post Secondary Education
7010 AP Exam Fees 5,840.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,840.00
7015 {B 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B Post Secondary Education Totals: 5,840.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,840.00
Report Totals: 44.,842.62 13,554.83 0.00 0.00 $8,397.45
Millard South High School- Fee Fund 06/10/2003 10:05:50 AM Page 1



-

T —————. '...:.'.,um-.f.',‘o‘ 4
B ATHLETIC ADMIN
200 ATHLETIC ADMIN 95,991.34 795.80 201.68 -8,157.35 88,428.11
201 AD'S OFFICE 3,806.40 0.00 85.00 0.00 3,721.40

[ 4
e
:

. =1t [VXV.V] w.uy 0.00 -1,334.0

§

—— Y d e —= T U’E 57§ [— 11,@ v 2

205 ATHLETIC TRAINING 4,975. 11 730.00 Q.00 0.00 5,705.11
208 BASEBALL FUNDRAISING 548.63 0.00 468.00 0.00 80.63
210 BOYS BB FUNDRAISING -840.03 754.70 325.00 0.00 -410.33
212 BOYS GOLF FUNDRAISING 1,620.97 60.00 0.00 0.00 1,680.97
214 BOYS SOCCER FUNDR -141.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 -141.10
217 COACHES CLINICS 310.59 0.00 80.00 0.00 230.59
219 CONCESSIONS 6,021.22 818.80 382.05 0.00 6,457.97
220 INTRAMURALS -3,666.61 4,635.00 81.88 0.00 898.51
222 FIT CNTR/EQUIPMENT g977.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 977.15
223 FIT CNTR/MAINTENANCE -370.32 0.00 15.70 0.00 -386.02
225 FOOTBALL FUND RAISING 671.18 780.00 0.00 0.00 1.451.18
| -
e

233 GIRLS SOCCER FUNDR 101.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 101.08
240 SOCCER BLEACHERS 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
245 SOFTBALL FUND RAISING 2,529.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,529.61
250 ST TRAINERS (HOSA) 1.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.63-
255 SPORTS MEDIA GUIDES 184.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 184.55
258 TRACK FUNDRAISING -56.69 0.00 63.45 0.00 -120.14

e e rw——

MILLARD WEST HIGH - ACTIVITY FUND 07/14/2003 03:15:47 PM Page 1




415 FRENCH CLUB

o

0.00

L,
‘
[EXVIV) -o.ouu.ua

0.00 12,96

N ., _ T
418 FUTURE EDUCATORS

- y— e § W

6,882.71

-71.82

Jb —Teuld m.s!
430 LITERARY MAGAZINE 0.00 0.00 0.00 332.00
433 WMATH CLUB 0.00 0.00 0.00 -76.00
435 M CLUB 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,397.77

445 NATL HONOR SOCIETY

oW

415.00

v.uu

2,651.14

!
19731
0.00 5,604.96

MILLARD WEST HIGH - ACTIVITY FUND

07/14/2003 03:15:47 PM

Page 2



]
— =% Py v

. ¥ i rmim— o wy B, =N

—r——s s g R AT ATV




Enclosure G.1.
Juliy 21, 2003

AGENDA ITEM: Approve Policy 1345
Community — Dissemination of School Procedures and
Materials

MEETING DATE: Monday, July 21, 2003

DEPARTMENT: Superintendent's Office

TITLE AND BRIEF

DESCRIPTION: We are updating the 1000 Series.

ACTION DESIRED: Approve Policy 1345.

BACKGROUND: This policy has not been formally reviewed since adoption
in 1975.

OPTIONS AND

,'i - |
e dh_‘l- .

"
L

;

RECOMMENDATION: Approve Policy 1345.

STRATEGIC PLAN

REFERENCE: Parameter: We will always communicate effectively, both
internally and externally, in order to implement our
Strategic Plan, operate our schools, and maintain high
levels of community support.

IMPLICATIONS OF

ADOPTION/REJECTION: N/A
TIMELINE: This concludes the updating of 1000 policies from 1975.

PERSON RESPONSIBLE: Amy Friedman

SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL: M




Community

Dissemination of Scheol Rrocedures-and District 1345

Materials

|

i
n
Y — T Tl

dDistrict shall may be made available to outside organizations. Fees may be charged for

e TYh}hYY
f
f
- ]

i Lo

Policy Adopted: February 17, 1975 Millard Public Schools
Revised: Omaha, NE



Enclosure G.2.
Juiy 21, 2003

\ AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
)

Agenda Item: Approval of Policy 4160

Meeting Date: July 21, 2003

Department: Human Resources

Title and Brief
@ v‘n_ﬂn-—-

_

Ha nwe roratletivg tho ~vromnietiae cod e dodin s o F s anlinion

Aeting Nasirgd- Anerospl

Background: This policy needs to be reviewed since it was last revised in 1998.
You will notice the use of strikkethreugh for old language, and
underline for new language.

Options/Alternatives
Considered: N/A

Recommendations: Approval

SJ;raEefic_Plan N/A




i Personnel

Evaluation 4160

All personnel shall be continuously evaluated by the appropriate supervisors to encourage improvement of the total
school program,

|

) ?‘»‘ e E e BV ].mi‘ Hg“l‘mvfrr —— _'

SE— 1;

inservice training, and for continual prowth of all employees. The procedures shail provide not only for the
identification and improvement of staff skills and abilities that enhance the learning process, but also for the orderly
dismissal of those who do not meet the standards of the District.

Legal Reference: Neb. Rev. Stat §79-318(5)(h) and §79-828

Title 92, Nebraska Administrative Code, Chapter 10

Policy Adopted: January 2, 1979 Millard Public Schools
Revised: August 3, 1992; December 21, 1998 Omaha, NE



Enciosure H.1.

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET July 21, 2003
AGENDA ITEM: Awarding of Food Service Management Contract
MEETING DATE: July 21, 2003
DEPARTMENT: Business Office
TITLE & BRIEF
DESCRIPTION: Awarding of Food Service Management Contract — The awarding of a management
QOI"tT'SGt (subiect to NDE annravall for fond service or in the alternative deciding againet
i
i
- |
=
such and continuing to manage the program with District staff,
ACTION DESIRED: Approval _x  Discussion ___ Information Only ____

D KR armm. Anboa PRI PR SR |

retiring and the District is considering the possibility of contracting with a food service
management company (FSMC) to manage its food service program. [Note: All current
food service employees would remain as District employees. ]

- | ﬁf@im”&ﬁﬂu

BT acei Low v anivec o Lo ans




AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

DEPARTMENT: Business
TITLE & BRIEF
DESCRIPTION: Awarding Cantpact fai S Saccer Bleacher Peniept — The i f .

the sgrex bleecher proiect st Milgd Wegt Fich Sohnnl

ACTION DESIRED: Approval _x Discussion ___ Information Only

. o Fadds X1 0 L T O e
I': ﬁ;_xg G

AELIFLEIS W L L W ) £ SSVRS ~ JPRRISTRSIRR o BV IR




Enclosure H.2.
Juiy 21, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

pERIN 4 _Fremnan . L [ o R— [, Y 'luuqv—ﬁ—:—
» r#"' ¢ —
I

—

i 4 J

’—

i—
s

MEETING DATE: July 21, 2003
DEPARTMENT: Business

TITLE & BRIEF

TNTIAML. apdeem ok L
e

[ Y H oI IO
iy




Enclosure H.3.
AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET July 21, 2003

f..—
e ——
‘
J
r

x

; Ahr e AN T

| S S -

ﬁ. = '

Title & Brief

Description: Service Employees International, Local 226 has written to reques to enter into collective
inine for the 2003-04 schngl xear Thg o ini




.2
Jul 10 03 039:26a SEIU Local 226 402 731 3432 P

LOCAL 226

-

July 9, 2003

&_
SEIU | -....
Millard Public Schools

Stronger Together

Director of Employee Relations
Don Stroh Administration Center

Service Employees | S606 Santh 147 Sgrget

i

f L




Enclosure H.4.
Juiy 21, 2003

1 Fade n TR | 1A

— —w ' I

L

MEETING DATE:

DEPARTMENT:

TITLE AND BRIEF
DESCRIPTION:

ACTION DESIRED:

BACKGROUND:

OPTIONS AND
ALTERNATIVES:

‘F“"R QAT O VL )

Materials
Monday, July 21, 2003

Superintendent's Office

We are updating the 1000 Series.
Approve Rule 1345.1.

This rule has not been formally reviewed since adoption in
1975.

Provide further revisions or delete.

ii-1ﬁ£‘1




Community

Authorization for distribution of seheel dDistrict materials to outside organizations shall
be obtained from the building principal, or when appropriate, from the Office-ofthe
Superintendent or designee.

Aporosriate s be charzed Al

LS PRPITURY: PO s Peeps, 1N | I NNy R T

[
!
i
l——,




Enclosure H.5.
July 21, 2003

] AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
i

Agenda Item: Approval of Rule 4160.1

Meeting Date: July 21, 2003

S — A ___ A TT ... T
"ok
|

Title and Brief
Description: We are completing the examination and updating of the policies
and rules in the 4000 series.

Action Desired: Approval

Background: This rule needs to be reviewed since it was last revised in 1998.
You will notice the use of strikethrough for old language, and
underline for new language.

Options/Alternatives
Considered: N/A

Recommendations: Approval

Strategic Plan
Reference: N/A

Implications of
Adoption/Rejection: N/A

Timeline: We will continue to bring policies from the 4000 series to you this
year.
Responsible

Persons: Steve Moore 17 g}
Assistant Superintendent’s Signature: / / = ‘-\-—%




] Personnel

ho THL

LAyt sV OL ee ALroA

1. Probationary certificated employees shall be evaluated at least once each semester in accordance with the
procedures provided by law.

2. Permanent certificated employees shall be evaluated at least once every school year.

S BRI ) PSS, 5 0% NS S .3




i

Rule Approved: January 2, 1979
Revised: November 21, 1983; August 3, 1992; Sept 7, 1993; Dec. 21, 1998

Millard Public Schools
Omaha, NE

/7.



Agenda Item: Approval of Rule 4160.2

Meeting Date: July 21, 2003

Department: Human Resources

Title and Brief

Description: We are completing the examination and updating of the policies

and rules in the 4000 series.

Action Desired: Approval of Rule 4160.2

Background: This rule needs to be reviewed since it was last revised in 1998.
Options/Alternatives
Considered: N/A

Recommendations: Approval

Strategic Plan
Reference: N/A

Implications of
Adoption/Rejection: N/A

Timeline: We will continue to bring policies from the 4000 series to you this
year.
Responsible

Persons: Steve Moore f
Assistant Superintendent’s Signature: / / m—%




i Personnel

Evaluation - Non-Certificated 4160.2

All non-certificated personnel shall be evaluated in accordance with written procedures and on app1a13a1 forms

3 1o LAl 1L | [ YN m . 1 | § [P S ™ — LI

[_,?1——_-.. g
=,

each employee is to be evaluated, 2) provide for written communication to the evaluated employee on all noted
deficiencies, specific means for the comection cf the noted deficiencies, and an adequate timeline for implementing
X AL T A ST Y e TOT R S M PORL G A ——







j Students

. i “m"iF fop Anhjnrarandss 2114

The Board_encnyrages the arofesgiongl staff to maintain p sef qfrpitegia and nrocediyps for presenting leffers or

other suitable awards to students for scholarship and distinguished service in any school activity. In all cases, the
relationship between the award and the relevant goal or goals of the schools should be pointed out.

1. 1" . 1.0 R

el O et 4 Pl S YRR, L)

awatds from non-school donors. Acceptance will require affirmative answers to at least the following questions:

] 1 (Can he Ananesedrgrrid e asngiiae | %M‘imn*;"""‘-ﬂ‘;“““w-ﬂlf’ sarnorl (ANLYE NN UL —

-

= e e Ly S VI S e e Y Y LR . RS L T




L iﬂ:“’ = n B —
July 21, 2003

) AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
AGENDA ITEM: Deletion of Rule 5126.1, Students: Awards for Achievements

MEETING DATE: July 21, 2003

DEPARTMENT: Educational Services

ACTION DESIRED: APPROVAL X DISCUSSION ___ INFORMATION ONLY

BACKGROUND: We are updating the rule to reflect the current operating procedures of the
District. The rule appears to better fit in the 6000 series. It was last changed in 1974.

u

.

-



! Students

Awards for Achievement 5126.1

Awards Unique to a School

The principal of each school shall establish standards, criteria and other needed guides for administering student
awards unique to his school in accord with adopted Board policy. A statement of such standards, criteria and
administrative guides for each award or class of awards will be kept on file in the school available upon request at
any time for examination by any student, teacher or other citizen.

System-Wide Awards

For awards whose standards, criteria and other needed guides for administering must be system-wide (such as
athletic awards), the heads of each such activity as listed below will meet to formulate and recommend such
administrative provisions to the Superintendent’s cabinet for approval.

f 1 Eﬂﬁmnn‘;ﬁ%‘ U0 DU & QRPN DR L VS S P SUURPY SIS AP 5D

.
S e 1
2, For general scholastic awards: Principal plus selected teachers
3. For athletic awards: Coaches

Legal Reference: RRS 79-4,139

Rule Approved: February 4, 1974 Millard Public Schools
) Revised: Omaha, NE



Enclosure H.9.
July 21, 2003

) AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

‘ﬂt Aot I A F‘i ' 1 ﬁ ﬁ ﬁ
' A

MEETING DATE: July 21, 2003

DEPARTMENT: Educational Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  Enrollment of Exempt School Students and
Nonpublic School Students

ACTION DESIRED: First Reading of New Policy

R e g Y (¢ [

E

Students. Information about credits, transcripts, etc., is included in the 6000 series, Policies 6675
e LN Fn ey mend e XVl LTI Y L££TTE DY 27001 L0 ™Y



) Pupil Services 5130

Enrollment of Exempt School Students and Nonpublic School Students

j.y

—
A ;
S
-

-

allowed admission as permitted b{/ law and in accordance with the District’s bo]icies and rules.

Related Policies: 6675 and 6680
Related Rules: 6675.1, 6675.2, 6680.1, 6680.2




Enclosure H.10
July 21, 2003

j AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

\ LGENT JREM-

P acrining afDala

A11 k_l. DM‘LH@ Divat

e
NFEPABTVENT Rl ikt o a0 .

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  We are updating the policy to ensure alignment
between the Essential Learner Outcomes (T-Chart) and the Curriculum Frameworks. This will
be related to our development of “Millard Standards.”

= o R
-

.
|

)

F
A —

BACKGROUND: When Susan Phillips visited the district in June, 2002, she recommended
the development of “Millard Standards.” We are in the process of developing those and aligning
them closely to the Essential Learner Outcomes. The revision of the ELO’s as well as the
numbering of the outcomes will assist in articulation,



Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment

Written Curriculum - Content Standards 6110.1

Wi 17 Vel el




MILLARD ESSENTIAL LEARNER OUTCOMES
« CITIZENSHIP « CONSUMER ECONOMICS + GOAL SETTING AND LIFE-LONGLLEARMING+ HUMAN RELATIONS

i ?ﬂr‘ﬁ i ———

= ———————————————————
ﬁ
_
- 1

v« REASONING ¢« SCIENCE + SOCIAL STUDIES « TECHNOLOGY * VISUAL. FINE AND PERFORMING AND LITERARY ARTS

'FI.'J“'
:

ACADEMIC SKILLS AND APPLICATIONS LIFE SKILLS AND PERFORMANCES

T F.Al'd“ ettt Ay =t P — " e z




MISBAL: FINE AND PERFORMING AND-LITERARY ARTS

Experience and evaluate a variety of musi
I2and a3 ve H an ! 0 0 1ta a| @

, art, or drama.

WELLNESS

. Understand Has i human growth and development.

G - v

-_I.wilnrn:u-_.u L3 pedernr sues va




Enclosure H.11l.
July 21, 2003

’ AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Revision of Rule 6301.1, Assessed Curriculum — Accountability for
Assessments

MEETING DATE: July 21, 2003
DEPARTMENT: Educational Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  This rule outlines the responsibilities related to

quiﬁéﬂﬂw A‘?ﬂfﬂih\?t’._mr\ anllantima awd auolovziny Thintw ot ~eeecmen ned

Lh o

ACTION DESIRED: APPROVAL X DISCUSSION __ INFORMATION ONLY

BACKGROUND: We arc updating the policy to reflect the shared responsibilities related to
District assessments.

giTJM_&ANn AT TERNATIVES CONSINEREN.

T navra mila innhaonosd Ar mal-a

additional revisions.
RECOMMENDATIONS: Approve the changes as recommended.
STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:

IMPILICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION: Revision of this rule will clarify the
various responsibilities related to District assessments.

TIMELINE: N/A






) E- H. develop guidelines for the administration of norm-referenced assessments;
i G- L. generate all student answer sheets and test materials;

H: J. compile all test scores;

L K. generate building and district reports;

ﬁ

L. M. disaggregate the data according to race, gender, socio-economic level, disability and newly-
enrolled (last Friday of September) vs. not newly enrolled;
M. N. report student performance data in accordance with state and district guidelines;

Building administration and staff shall be accountable to:

A. administer the district assessments according to security protocol, including the following
responsibilities:;

- N - - - o 4 = —



Enciosure H.12.
July 21, 2003

- L—Yir;EJ-" b W e ———

I
b

AGENDA ITEM: Revision of Rule 6320.1, Students’ Requirements for Senior High Schoo!
Graduation

MEETING DATE: July 21, 2003
DEPARTMENT: Educational Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  This rule outlines high school graduation
requirements. It must be reviewed annually.

ACTION NESIREN: APPRAWAL X_DISCVSSION _INFORMATINNNANTY

T E O LRIV v . . “ 1 . ~ . . 1 .t . .o~

Tmr- Bﬁeﬁ'—@i’“""- :

s
|
F
e



] Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment

Students; Requirements for Senior High School Graduation 6320.1
S'Ldﬁn efg ahilities on antatione  Fnar thic reacnn the fallawing are atated ag minimnms

should be shared in common by educated persons, these basic uniform requirements are established for graduation
from the Millard Public Schools. In addition to specified credit requirements students must meet district level
; . . , ¢ o e

! . S T e————

lr




. . N . . th 1n
Secial Stadies——————— 30— AmercanHistory (Since 19449 10
Wotld-Geost i 10
Wotld Geegraphy—10 10

Cirvdes/Consumerism 12" 5

Civies/Cer 3

World Perspectives-or-American Studies Course——35
World T

a 1~ L£rmh SR PSSR LI § SRR B

Warld Affairc Law-Studies

LA TI= R T a2 e

Wosld Religion————— AP American History
World R.

=L 7 .

- T Loy S UL VL R ————————————————————

<

econrea-munb
A COHSE-HtHno

One-additional-math-course
FHE-O T tH-COWTSe:

dn m=

annlied-taward "la'ﬂ’l-e-l:eéﬂ—
HppHedtowWarair 0

Iy
Xy

Students-should folew-one-of the following
Stad

G A, i v
YIS OU S eI

AXLOO
A7 7 s =3

1]
.




Curricwlwm-Handboolk-deseribes P E—courses
Currien K.

_—  andreconunecndsgradeappropriateievels:

TOTAL
TOTAL

—————————GCOURSE/SUBJECT

PRNMDAM, . .. CRTNDIVS MANTTDOT NAD QITRTROT ADLT AQ ODEMTE

L' ¥ 2 { g bl iy N " mew“ N W) T gaIr ¥ B :
Health-Education = Everyday Living takenin10thor 1" grades— 5
CEIFIY ~ =y

TOTAL
FOFAL

ENF TR O (IO W e

O AW YT RS Wk 18w LA P BN =3 L TRl .

joi i S AT WAL PRty




} TOTAL
i i T

PROGRAM CREDITS COURSE OR SUBJECT AREAS CREDITS

English 40 English 9 10
English 10 10
English 11 10
Oral Communications 5
(Choice of Speech, Forensics, IB Language Al, IB Language
B or Debate I)
Choice of an English Selected Courses 5

The student will take five (5) credits from the following:

English Selected Courses

British Literature Research Methods
World Literature Creative Writing
Career English Composition & Literature
: A Sl H e g ;‘EF'- -
AP English
TOTAL
COURSE/SUBJECT
PROGRAM CREDITS COURSE OR SUBJECT AREAS CREDITS
Social Studies 30 American History (Sinc‘f: 1914) - 9@ 10

‘ - Y 17— .
3 |

_
-

3 TR=
i

Y -

World Perspectives or American Studies Course 5



TOTAL
COURSE/SUBJECT
PROGRAM CREDITS COURSE OR SUBJECT AREAS CREDITS

Hphes IS Qrdeante chamlAd fallnar nne nf the Ui L

science sequences.

Integrated Phr\lfsical Science — 9 10
Biology — 10" 10

(hnice of .Qm'enpi E}g‘t"r_p,i 5

or
Biology — 9™ 10
*Chemistry or Physics — 10® 10

:S%! i\ _____ R ol o N S ™ i ’ _“

z nt T _r 1 N7 SEYY i S E S} T

must take Integrated Physical Science as part of their science requirements for
graduation.

TOTAL
COURSE/SUBJECT
PROGRAM CREDITS COURSE OR SUBJECT AREAS CREDITS




} TOTAL

COURSE/SUBJECT
PROGRAM CREDITS COURSE OR SUBJECT AREAS CREDITS
Fine & Performing Arts 5 Choice of Fine & Performing Arts

Selected Courses 5

Fine & Performing Arts Selected Courses
-LmE; A+t gorinan

Ani( Music course
Drama ]
Theatre Appreciation

TOTAL
COURSE/SUBJECT
PROGRAM CREDITS COURSE OR SUBJECT AREAS CREDITS

‘ utm [-""ie-nﬂﬂ;h'm‘d n'm‘jg—

The student will take five (5) credits from the following:

Human Resources Selected Courses
Introduction to Behavioral Sciences
Sociology

Psychology

AP Psychology

Adult Living

Child Development

Introduction to Behavioral Sciences
IB Psychology

L S THNNNN, . S— |} T pbpeewr——t i ant el o g AN L et BT ——r——d 2



II. BE Assessments—In addition to 225 credits requlred for graduatlon for thegradunting classof May-2004-and beyond,

.. . - ,

outcome sH

1. A notation shall be made by—the—seheel—sﬁssmaﬂt—llﬂﬂefpa}{er—smdeiﬁemees in the student’s

cumulative record : . Such
information will be commumcated to parent(s)/guardlan(s) in wntlng




2. Utilizing the Essential Learner Qutcomes, school representatives will offer the student

g 1 ER RO R A e oacioa Bawnzlon- -g—*gﬁ.,ﬁ ﬁ ii <

activities may include but are not lirnited to the following:

. 1 1 1 1 IR S £l L roa . RSN |

<

Fi
) ~ groups, individualized instruction);
b. Before or after school tutorials;
c. Study hall tutorials;
d. Change of interdisciplinary teams or level of instruction;
e. Repeat of specific course(s) of study;
- Coac doaiody w1 s e aa e




) Superintendent of Educational Services or designee shall decide and respond to all such
requests.

- ‘Tj - a5t I e prpsagoy- At I PN

plo Il ide e Joe—clsnidedo tn vnanirin o rxadszotian

- " ) B T [




-J before the Millard Board of Education fo be held on the issue whether the decision of the
£ — 1 Ay
A= SR e ————————————————————————————————————————————————

4D .Such hearing shall be held before the Millard Board of Educatlon w1thm thJIty (30) days of the
‘ o i = > 3 & FY 1P

designee shall be final.



i —

July 21, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
AGENDA ITEM: Revision of Rule 6330.1, Grading Requirements for Third-Twelfth Grade
MEETING DATE: July 21, 2003
DEPARTMENT:  Educational Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  This rule outlines grading requirements for Third-
Twelfth Grade Students.

ACTION DESIRED: APPROVAL X DISCUSSION ___ INFORMATION ONLY
BACKGROUND: We are updating the policy to refer only to graduation requirements for
Classes of 2004 and beyond rather then keeping references to past graduation years. No other

changes are included.

OPTIONS AND ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: Leave rule unchanged or make
additional revisions.

RECOMMENDATIONS: Approve the changes as recommended.
STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION: Revision of this rule will clarify the
policy by eliminating references to previous years’ requirements.

TRIP q '
ﬁ _

RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S): Martha Bruckner, Judy Porter, Carol Newton

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL: %

BOARD ACTION:

4



Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment




Enclosure H.14.
July 21, 2003

| CEND4 STIMMARY SHERT
AGENDA ITEM: First Reading of Policy 6335 (renumbered from Po licy 5126)

, l Iy’ AT ] P L]

DEPARTMENT: Educational Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Awards for Achievements

[ I . U5 §-




' . J




i Students Curriculum, Instruction, and Assesment

Awards for Achievement 5126.1-6335.1
Acwards Uniquetoa School
i g L PO I ‘_.1 ot g o4l ke ol b o Jos Llomy L I . B L

| |

awards unique to his/her school in accord with adopted Board policy. A statement of such standards, criteria and
administrative guides for each award or class of awards will be kept on file in the school and will be available apon
request-at-any-time for examination by any student, teacher or other citizen.




Enclosure H.15.
July 21, 2003

i AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
AGENDA ITEM: First Reading of Policy 6675

MEETING DATE: July 21, 2003

DEPARTMENT: Educational Services

S R

BACKGROUND: This policy and related rules outline the relationship between Millard
Schools and Exempt School Students and Schools.

i i ™ i A ——

L =

¥

v,



! Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment

Exempt School 6675

The Millard Public Schools recognizes the rights of parents andfer guardians to educate their students children and
wards in an_eExemnt sSchool. in accordance with Sstate law and reeulations. The Sunerintendent shall_establish

such guldellnes and procedures to work cooperatively with such Exempt Schools and Exempt School Studeats as
may be required by Sstate and Efederal law.

24 B ) il T2 A RS

.

L, 1" meal ¥ WL 0 N | 1 T 4 F) ~ T L " a 4. . a._ st - ) MR- 1)
E—‘ -
1

M- :
i L3

- !




T o AT T T L * . Y B L ™ Pt LI

[ General Statement: . Nebraska law provides parents erlegal and guardians the right to educate their children o |
and wards in alternative schools which are exempt from state approval or state accreditation requirements.

II. Definitions: .
A, Exempt School shall mean any private, parochial, denominational or home school which has elected

not to meet approval and/or accreditation requirements pursuant to state law and regulations of the
Nebraska Department of Education,

B. Exempt School Student shall mean any resident student of school age who has not graduated or

PR = B { 1




| L Whether the school is closed to option enrollment or in-district ransfers:
1:2. The availability of the requeste program or exira-curricularactivities at the eriginal

assigned school efsesidence;

3. Whether the school environment or educational process will be disrupted;

A TYT

Fam i et !i Iliii' _y:,1,1, _ I _. ﬁ ! .

4: 5. Whether the Exempt School Student for-whem-the request-was-made-is-aresident of the Distriet:
meetsacademin, eligihility reanicaments ar courseenrollment nppgeanicitec far particinatiog-

1 ——— — e T e ——
L — i— = = oo —_ TP | L NUUNE) NS By NUYS | I3 o -




Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment

Admittance-and-Participation by Exempt School Students: Placement, Credits and Grades 6675.2

’& [y - Vo L TP D, FURR NN 11 2 e L R N r 1 A _ At — -
TE—— T fao ) Tt —

e ., 4 e g A e s

TR AN Uy T 4 D 8 BS A WER Lo b S LA i Gliid® Mt e it? g




Enciosure H.16.
July 21, 2003

‘i AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
AGENDA ITEM: First Reading of Policy 6680
MEETING DATE: July 21, 2003
DEPARTMENT:  Educational Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  Nonpublic Schools

H:"‘I{ﬁ“ BOVREDLD w2 | plde Bt

e




J Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment

Nonpublic Schools 6680

The Millard Public Schools recognized the rights of parents and guardians to educate their children and wards in a
Nonpublic School, in accordance with state law and regulations. The Superintendent shall establish such guidelines
_ R LA | - . 1 - I A

L, . €. LI L - N | 1 1. . .1 a1 . -

1 do.. o e e o4 &

required by state and federal law,

Legal References: Neb. Rev. Stat, 79-318 and 79-1601.
Title 92, Nebraska Administrative Code, Chapter 14

Title 92, Nebraska Administrative Code, Chapter 51

Related Policy: 5130
Related Rules: 6680.1, 6680.2




’ Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment

AL 2O ’F—ﬂ’- ol T oz ‘asr i -BT-4 . O3, ‘
— 45—




i 1. Whether the school is closed to option enrollment or in-district transfers;
2. The availability of the requested program at the assigned school;

3 ﬂhe];hgr the schngl epvimnmﬂnt nredneatiomal nrocess will be diemintad-

bid

conflicts or disruption of the education process;

5.  Whether the Nonpublic School Student meets academic eligibility requirements or course
enrollment prerequisites for participation;

% s IxTy .} ﬂ " 2 L] - w AUy R | N IR [y | i - ,'I
p____________________________________________________________________________________________________




Curriculim, Instruction, and Assessment

Nonpublic School Students: Placement, Credits and Grades 6680.2

L. Placement.

Grade and class placement of Nonpublic School Students requesting enrollment in the District as a full time

student shall be determined by the District. The following factors shall be considered in determining the
_‘\a,t" b % g .‘__LIJ',, [ 0 MU, I o T | n

"

_

&

- .

A. The age of the student;

B. A review of the transcript of the program of instruction completed by the Nonpublic School Student which
PUELE) LA L I B RS Ly, 1:.@-—4—1—;-

- o —— I . T ——

C. Achievement test scores, which shall be grovided to the District by the parents or guardian of the student;

D. Records from any aceredited-schools previously attended by the child student.

Il (fficial Schoal Transcrints.

e F R E




E‘n_,t-] aenre 017 .

July 21, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
AGENDA ITEM: Rule 6750.1 (Student Fees)
MEETING DATE: July 21, 2003
DEPARTMENT: Business & Educational Services
TITLE AND BRIEF
DESCRIPTION: Revifif_nﬁi)f‘ Rlﬂ-e _6‘75 9.1 Etudn:nt Fti?.si_)l L—L:Ir'lllfqrilie’containing

- =
ACTION DESIRED: Approval X
BACKGROUND: LB 249 was signed into law on May 28, 2003. Due to changes in
iJ‘b; 11][ it iﬂ ﬁi?annw. +n ratiia~ D la 687801 Tha Dklina

Elementary and Secc;ndary Student Fee Authorization Act does not
limit the ability of a governing body to request, but not to require,
donations of money, materials, equipment, or attire to defray costs
if the request is made in such a way that it is clear that the request
is not a requirement. A public hearing on Rule 6750.1 was held

| prior to this board meeting. The Policy and Rule need to be

' adopted annually and included into all student handbooks.



! Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment
Student Fees 6750.1

Pursuant to Pohcy 6750 and Neb Rev. Stat. §79-2,135 et seq,, the Dlstnct may, and hereby does, require

Jl‘ |‘ 1 1 17t . 1 LI b o TR - S, S

students to furnish or provide materials, supplies, equi;ment, or attire as provided for herein below.

ﬁ E]iﬁpnfnﬂr ﬂr‘h:el?[ﬂgg and Rasnicamante:

1= Extra-@gurricu!ar Activities ' —  Field Trips: Students pay a fee of up to 510 {(but not to exceed

actual cost) per field trip.

—  All Clubs: Students pay a fee of up to $30 (but not to exceed
actual cost of conducting the club activities)

- (‘hﬂiim"_ﬂ\.t‘ navafeanf €5 Gt unt s evered achngl enit)

for screen-printed T-shirt,




diee sy s ey — sy —

D——1 8y A= L R

"':"':'L"t@';p—- v




i B. Middle School Fees and Reguirements:

- L Fyira-Ceyrricyl ctjvitipg* 5 Lptional Hieh Ahility Fearner {HAT) Firld Tring' Students

Science Center); Lewis & Clark; Writer’s Workshop;
Archeology Workshop; City Planning Workshop; as well as
other opportunities that may arise as a result of programming
by area institutions:

- Montessori Immersion Experiences: Students pay $150 per

trip (but not to exceed actual cost) for up to four trips
(o} ‘;_‘“\ _,h Mt dmme TN dcnndlnin ad WTawdls RALAATlA Calannld.

W B



i

day for 3 weeks — two courses)
Special Education Summer School: Students pay $105 (for

3 hours per day for 3 weeks — one course)

-z, 3t o S U R I e
- = =




J C.  High School Fees and-Requirements:

—_Fypa-Conrgjeplar Activities 2w Mntirnsl Rigld Trins' Strdents ey s fee (notin excaed ,

= - e ———————
1 - p J—

i o -+ w " I ___» — w_ ;

1

—  All Clubs: Students pay up to $700.00 (not to exceed the
rogt of gmlucting elihantiyitian) far mewheghin goding

—




other fees only associated with obtaining credits from a
postsecondarv educanonal 1nst1tut1on if thc student chooses

E-ra—afEee=— g
——r

=
%



Textiles:_Stud e e for sroiects ]

E:,.'_}l h‘]nn...m S TR A By B R

ey g

for-$12-at-the-sehool)
] 1 Visual Graphics: Stud derollof £l

tarrativre ﬁ]ao_nhnrnmmmmmw

13. Musical Instruments — Band & Strings: Students provide their own instruments.
{Optional Courses, Non-Eextra-
- 2 0202022 @@
Y ————
+




) D.  Student Fee Fund:

e =1 g

i £.
23

by tax revenue,

2. All money collected from students pursuant to §79-2,127(1) (related to extracurricular
activities), §79-2,127(3) (related to post secondary education costs), and §79-2,127(8)

(related to summer school and night school) shall be deposued into the Student Fee Fund.
2 e gz mrzal: ol e tmall dmmeds colics o 11 sl

——— -

E. Waiver of Fees and/or Requirements:

L. Students who qualify for free or reduced-priced lunches under the USDA child nutrition
programs may have fees and requirements waived for the following:

a. §79-2,133(1) Related to partlc:lpatlon in extracurncular actmtles
", g FH ol ! ! tl




Enclosure H.18.
Juiy 21, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
MEETING DATE: July 21, 2003
DEPARTMENT: Human Resources
ACTION DESIRED: Approval
BACKGROUND: Personnel items: (1) New Hire and (2) Resignations.

OPTIONS & ALTERNATIVES: NA
RECOMMENDATION: Approval
STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: N/A

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION

OR REJECTION: N/A
TIMELINE: N/A

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Dr. Kirby Eltiste

SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL:

3%



July 21, 2003
TEACHERS RECOMMENDED FOR HIRE
Recommend: the following teachers be hired for the 2003-04 school year:

1. Jordan Rawlings — Step 2, BA+36 — University of Nebraska at Kearney. Speech language

JEL TP D S At om0 o [P NP, UV NP, DU SR o) SO DD o P
i 1 § 3 S = il ey

(2002-03).

L TF il.!l,l_-iru wuli '} H iu'E’ ‘mwrrnﬂl “-N S hog et g 11 Salle yvkital 2 XY .

being offered a regular contract for the 2003-04 school year.

1. Terra Keiser — Step 5, BA — Dana College. Vocal music teacher at Abbott Elementary
School.

The following individual was employed with Millard Public Schools during the 2002-03 school year
on a short term contract. She is now being offered a regular contract for the 2003-04 school year.

! 1. Jennifer Miller — Step 2, BA — University of Nebraska at Omaha. Second grade teacher at
Bryan Elementary School.



July 21, 2003
RESIGNATIONS
Recommend: the following resignations be accepted:

1. Jodie Kennedy — Resource teacher at West High School, She is resigning to accept a position at

thpn tha Martr Cathnlic Schnnl Bﬁﬂg]mwf&gu({ atthe fgd ﬂi fhﬁ ?Mjr_‘bga}

& * T a— — .

r

effective immediately.



Enclosure I.1.
July 21, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDS ITFM: Jovestoant R ennrt

—
!

DEPARTMENT: Business
TITLE & BRIEF
DESCRIPTION: Investment Report — A report of the current investments and investment practices of the
district,
ACTION DESIRED: Approval _ Discussion ___ Information Only _ x
[ Ht(ﬂnn}'m bddrmtad Jr et ™t B Tt Thasvid Lrvi bl mniin A nwn Al s Tarnn O NN r
0000 .




Millard Public Schools

Y Investment of Funds
June 30, 2003

Nebraska School District Liguid Asset Fund

The Millard Public Schools utilizes the Nebraska School Dlstnct quu:d Asset Fund

EEE ‘1’2#—*‘9 e i'l q E ril o~ Fimmarmainl Anmstsasne Fives s hinh rmamanac o~

fund) for day-to-day investing. NSDLAF was established in 1988. The fund is offered
exclusively to Nebraska school districts, educational service units, and technical
community colleges. The fund’s objective is to allow school districts to pool their dollars
for mvestment The fund invests in items pe ermitted by Nebraska law (i.e. repurchase

L= ' T — T T —

43 y

of Deposit).




Enclosure 1.2,
Juiy 21, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Report on Construction Projects
MEETING DATE: July 21, 2003
DEPARTMENT: Business
TITLE & BRIEF
NESCRIPTION: Renat on Copstruction Praigefs = A renort on thg progress af the HVAS arniecte at North
=z
J and South High Schoals, |
ACTION DESIRED: Approval __ Discussion ___ Information Only _x

]
L4
oA

- Jpo ah $lan oo gl arr gt o A mae & ey AL L S =3 I = wepn U . L T I I



	Board Meeting July 21, 2003

